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9 Millbank,
London,
SW1P 3GE
Date
3 November 2014

Contact / Extn.
Stephanie Rogan
0141 614 1581

Dear Thomas,

Proposal to modify the calculation of the annual incentive revenue allowance under the
Transmission Investment for Renewable Generation (TIRG) mechanism

We welcome Ofgem’s proposal to modify SPT'’s electricity transmission licence to remove
typographical errors within Special Condition 3J.

The effect of such alterations should have no impact on policy intent and therefore will only further
clarify what the policy intends to achieve as opposed to making any changes to our existing
understanding of the TIRG mechanism.

Yours sincerely,

Y Lopan
L’/ -

Stephanie Rogan

Commercial and Regulation
SP Energy Networks

Ochil House, 10 Technology Avenue, Hamilton International Technology Park, Blantyre, G72 OHT
Telephone: 0141 614 0008
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